

Re: Rate Mitigation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Jan 2017 13:11:12 -0500

Staff are still working on it. Hoping for tomorrow / early next week.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Wondering on status of this item, please?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 3:51 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Staff said they would be able to turn it around next week. Does that work? Hope it's warm in Florida!

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Keley:

Recognizing the holiday gap; wondering how long you think this work-up will take, please?

Hope that you are keeping well.

Andrew

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

We will work this up.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 8:23 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Hi.

I really would like to see worked up the item that I raised last week - effectively a re-amortization of GA - spreading the costs out over a longer period of time through an OEFC borrowing mechanism.

A variant of the 'renegotiation of renewables' contracts without the pain of renegotiation.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Dec 28, 2016, at 7:04 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the latest draft of the rate mitigation deck. Let us know if you have any comments / questions.
Keley

<Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontarios Electricity Sector 20161228 v....pptx>